Meeting Record

Subject: MLK Humanitarian Award Nomination		Date: September 20, 2019
Virtual Quorum Present: Yes	Meeting Call to Order	: Cora Daise at 1:16pm

	Attendees							
1.	Lovern Parks	2.	Larette Alexander	3.	Cora Daise			
4.	Beverly Sanders Mayweather	5.		6.				
7.								

Absent Selection Committee Members: Marie "Maggie" Gouin, Faith Phinn, Andrea Lues

Minutes:

The Community Partnership Grant Review Committee convened to review and recommend the 2020 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Humanitarian. The meeting was called to order at 1:16 PM. In addition to the regularly appointed members of the Grants Review Selection Committee, Cora Daise, Assistant Director, Human Services Department served as the ad hoc member of the Committee. Ad Hoc Members are appointed on a needs only basis to serve as subject matter experts and/or to help address specialized situations.

Ms. Daise also served as the facilitator for the Community Partnership Grant Review Committee meeting and provided an overview of the Martin Luther King Jr. Humanitarian Award Application process. Ms. Daise provided members with the MLK Nomination Packets including the following documents:

- Rating Sheet
- Nominees Tally Sheet
- Copies of the Nomination Application

The Community Partnership Grant Review Committee reviewed 95 applications for eight (8) individuals: Reverend Wayne Allen, Lonnie Bankston, Annie Billings, Deborah Brown, Donnell Brown, Joyce Hawkins, Joyce Langston, and Mary Emma Littleton. The rating criteria included Community Service, Inclusiveness, Collaboration, Ethics and Honesty. Following each review, the Selection Committee caucused and scored their individual tools. Upon final deliberations, the Community Partnership Grant Review Committee recommends Donnell Brown as the 2020 Dr. King, Jr., Humanitarian.

Adjournment: Meeting Adjourned at 2:10 p.m.



Martin Luther King Humanitarian Award Rating Committee Meeting FY 2019-2020 Austin Hepburn Community Conference Room 1000 North West 8th Avenue Hallandale Beach, Florida 33009 Friday, September 13, 2019

1:00p.m.

MLK Committee Member (Please Print)	Phone Number	Email Address (Please Print)
1. Lovern Parks	954 457-1422	1 parks @ cohb.org
3. Larette Alexander	954-457-146D 954-457-1460	lalexander Cotto org
5. Jora 9. Darse Maymoorlin 6.	954-457-2231	Idaise@cohb.019
7.		U
9.		
10. 11.		
12. 13.		
14. 15.	3	
16. 17.		
18.	=	
20.		

As a signee above, I give permission to the City of Hallandale Beach, and/or parties designated by the City of Hallandale Beach to photograph the person named above and use such photographs in all forms of media, for any and all promotional purposes including advertising, display, audiovisual, exhibition or editorial use. I further consent to the uses of the name of the person named above in connection with the photographs if needed by the City of Hallandale Beach. I understand that there will be no financial compensation for my time or expenses for this consent to photograph or use of the person's name and release the City of Hallandale Beach from any claims.